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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 12:41 PM

Attach: barack-obama-kenya-relatives.jpg

Subject:  Obama's Birthplace in Kenya

LISTEN TO THE LATEST INFO. ON OBAMA WITH A CALL FR® A DETROIT RADIO STATION
TO KENYA ASKING ABOUT PRES. ELECT'S BIRTH PLACE BZLICKING ON THE LINK BELOW
HIGHLIGHTED IN RED. THERE ARE OTHER LINKS TO CLICK ON REGARDING HIS
BIRTHPLACE; OBAMA'S GRANDMOTHER, ALAN KEYES, AND CIARENCE THOMAS. VERY
INTERESTING IT'S BEING QUESTIONED...

Saturday, November 22, 2008

Kenyan Ambassador: Obama's Birthplace in Kenya is An Attraction...Already Well -
Known"

All In The Family

From Free Republic http://sunlituplands.blogspot.com/2008/11/kenyan  -ambassador -
obamas -birthplace -in.html

About twelve minutes into a Detroit radio station’s interview with Kenyan ambassador Peter
Ogego, he is asked whether or not monuments will be erected in honor of Obama’s elevation to
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the United States presidency.

Ogego responds that a monument will be erected at O  bama’s birthplace in Kenya, which is
already a site of pilgrimage: “His birthplace is al ready an attraction...it' s already well
known.”

Obama’s Kenyan grandmother has also asserted that he was born in Kenya, not the United
States. The Constitution bars those born outside of US territory from becomi ng President .

There are also lawsuits pending — including one by Obama’s former Senate campaign opponent
Alan Keyes — challenging Obama to provide proof of citizenship eligibility to take office. Supreme
Court Justice Clarence Thomas has put this isssue on the docket for the Court to review on
December 5th.

Posted by Daniel J. Cassidy7ab0 AM
Labels:Barack Hussein Obam®bama Birth Certificate

ABOVE THERE ARE NUMEROUS UNDERLINED LINKSTO CLICK ON....
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